

FAIZAN SHERGILL

Mobile Developer/Flutter

Phone: +49 69 299 149 650

E-Mail: Faizan.Shergill@talents2germany.de

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/faizan-shergill-bb2a5b57

Address: Rawalpindi, Pakistan

CAREER SUMMARY

An experienced Senior Mobile Apps Developer with a strong background in cross-platform development using Flutter, native Android and iOS app development, and expertise in integrating third-party services like Firebase and Google Maps. With over 9 years of experience, I have led development teams, conducted thorough testing, and ensured optimal application performance.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LineSquare Technologies- Pakistan

Position: Senior Flutter Developer – Full-time 01/06/2022 – 31/05/2024

- Developing efficient and user-friendly mobile applications using the Flutter framework, by writing clean, maintainable and testable code according to best practices and standards in software development.
- Collaborating with an international team of designers and developers to create engaging and intuitive user interfaces.
- Integrating third-party services, such as Firebase, Google Maps, and other APIs, to enhance the functionality of the applications.
- Conducting thorough testing and debugging to ensure that the applications were error-free and performed optimally.
 - Periodically improving the performance of applications, and implementing necessary enhancements.
- Leading the development of web apps using Flutter, ensuring a consistent user experience across web and mobile platforms.

TMR Consulting Pvt Ltd- Islamabad, Pakistan

Position: Senior Mobile Apps Developer – Full Time

01/08/2017 - 31/05/2022

- Designed and developed scalable mobile applications for iOS and Android platforms using Objective- C, Swift, Kotlin and Java.
- Led the integration of REST and GraphQL APIs, ensuring smooth data exchange between the application and backend services..
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to deliver optimised UI/UX for mobile applications.
- Utilised Agile Methodologies and contributed to Scrum meetings to manage development sprints.
- Performed continuous integration and delivery (CI/CD) using Azure Devops for seamless deployment processes.

Cerimany work



Cedrus Group Pvt Ltd- Abbottabad, Pakistan

Position: Mobile Application Developer

– Full Time

01/08/2015 - 31/07/2017

- Developed, debugged, and maintained high-performance Android and iOS applications to meet clientspecific requirements.
- Created Proof of Concept(POC) and prototypes for Android and iOS applications, validating functionality and potential user experience before full scale development.
- Wrote and integrated PHP web-services in Mobile Apps.
- Collaborated with International clients and development teams to gather project requirements, provide updates, and resolve technical issues.
- Trained, managed, and mentored junior developers, providing guidance on coding standards, application architecture, and best development practices.

AnF Solutions – Abbottabad, Pakistan

Position: Android Application Developer – Full Time

01/07/2014 - 31/07/2015

- Developed, tested, and deployed Android applications using Kotlin, and Java, ensuring optimal performance across a variety of android devices.
- Led the end-to-end design, development, and maintenance of Android Applications.
- Conducted thorough debugging and troubleshooting to resolve application issues, improving app stability.
- Optimize application performance by implementing Object-Oriented Programming(OOP) principles and effective memory management techniques.
- Built reusable components and custom UI to enhance the user interface, ensuring a seamless and engaging experience.
- Managed source code unit using Git and Github, ensuring efficient version control and collaboration across development teams.
- Utilized Android-specific libraries and frameworks such as Android SDK, Room and RxJava for enhanced app features and performance.

SOFT SKILLS

- Excellent Teamwork Skills.
- Excellent Written And Verbal Communication Skills
- Strong Leadership Skills
- Organisational Skills
- Problem Solving And Analytical Skills

king Germany work



EDUCATION

COMSATS UNIVERSITY ISLAMABAD, ABBOTTABAD CAMPUS

Bec Electrical (Power) Engineering

01/082009-31/07/2013

LANGUAGE (S)

- English (C1)
- German (B1)
- Urdu (Native)